

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1964-03-03

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

March 3, 1964

Dear Kay, -

I am glad that all is in order with good old Frederic Ewen.

As for the motion picture rights to THE MAGIC MOUNTAIN we had indeed expected them to revert to the Estate some time ago. As it went and much to our surprise the German firm who was holding the option took it up and keeps actually paying. Even so it seems somewhat unlikely that they should be capable of shooting the film (a multi-national co-production) by June 27th 1965, as provided in the contract. Should they fail to live up to the time-clause we'd certainly not renew the contract. We have had enough trouble with these people, as you may have gathered from a letter David O. Selznick wrote you in this context. Needless to say - or rather to quote you - Frederic Ewen would under no circumstances get any ~~axis~~ to the motion picture rights.

With warmest regards

yours as ever cordially,

